

Minutes of Teleconference on 12th Sept 2012 at 8pm

Attendees: Aine Joyce, Sarah Ní Ruairc, Fergal Buckley, Mary O'Connell, Mike Long, Finn van Gelderen,

Apologies: Ed Niland, Andrew Cox, Harold White, Brian Power, Darren Burke,

Agenda

1. Brief update from each officer on activities since last meeting and any upcoming activities
2. Face to face meeting, change of venue and time?
3. IOA Strategic Plan
4. Officer ideas on Strategic Plan update
5. AOB

Officer updates

Juniors: very successful tours at JWOC, EYOC and Wales summer tour.

JHI team been sorted out. Training weekends have been organised.

Fundraising: helps to raise profile of the junior aquad, there is a Cake Sale and Sprint Series organised.

EYOC next year is in Israel, in Nov – talk about in detail later, it clashes with the leaving cert and the flights will be more expensive than other EYOC.

Treasurer: A brief financial summary will be done by end of month for the face to face meeting.

Communications: A radio documentary on Orienteering was aired recently and a link was sent to o-groups. Filming of 10 elements starting in next few weeks. Aiming for end of Jan 2013. Also editing a schools orienteering video. Doing new logo for shamrock Oringen.

Fixtures: Will look at the fee structure to support clubs doing a large number of events. There is money still owed on events registration.

Face to Face meeting:

Doodle to ask about meeting on sat or Sunday

Strategic plan

Chairperson is going to ask for input from clubs and individuals about strategic plan. MOC to email committee for opinions.

AOB:

Trophy Name: AJ to send email to committee to ask for names for the new Irish Champion trophies.

Thierry training w/e, email to Darren

Meeting finished.